
 

 

 

GRANBY RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 

Given current events and advice and directives from state and federal agencies to avoid 

public gatherings due to public health concerns related to COVID-19, all Board 

members, consultants and members of the public are encouraged to participate in the 

meeting via the below remote conferencing information. 
 

Board of Directors  Office:     Term Expiration 

Matt Girard   President    May 2022 

Steven Conrad   Asst. Secretary/Assist. Treasurer May 2022 

Frances Mejer   Secretary/Treasurer   May 2022 

Timothy Archie  Asst. Secretary   May 2023 

Glenn O’Flaherty  Asst. Secretary   May 2023 

 

DATE:  Thursday, February 11, 2021 

 

TIME:  6:00 p.m.  

 

PLACE: VIA AUDIO/VIDEO CONFERENCE: 
    

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://zoom.us/j/9831916563  
Meeting ID: 983 191 6563  
 
Dial by your location  
 1-253-215-8782  
 1-346-248-7799  

 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

 

A. Call to Order. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

B. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Disclosure Matters 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

C. General Meeting Protocol & Logistics of Public Comment (Director Girard) 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

D. Unscheduled Public Comment (Items not on the Agenda) 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

E. Approval of Agenda.  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

https://zoom.us/j/9831916563


Granby Ranch Metropolitan District 

February 11, 2021 - Agenda 

Page 2 

 

 

 

F. Review and Consider Approval of January 15, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes (enclosure). 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

II.  FINANCIAL ITEMS: 

 

A. Review and Ratify and/or Approve Monthly Payment of Claims (to be distributed). 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

B. Status of outstanding Mill Levy Tax Rebates (enclosure). 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

C. Review and consider acceptance of the unaudited Financial Statements (enclosure).  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

D. Discuss status of 2020 Audit. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

E. Discuss status of future refinancing options pursuant to work with Laci Knowles of D.A. 

Davidson. (Refinance Subcommittee – Directors Mejer and O’Flaherty) 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

F. Review and discuss Quinquennial Report. (enclosure). 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

III.  LEGAL ITEMS:  

 

A. Status of Matters Subject to the 2018 GRMD Refinancing Settlement Agreement. 

 

____________________________________________________________________________  

 

1. Status of Road repairs and Town of Granby’s call of surety bonds (Director Girard 

to update) 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

IV. ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S., to 

receive legal advice from General Counsel and Special Litigation Counsel concerning the 

December 31, 2012 Second Amended and Restated Lease Purchase Agreement and the June 1, 

2005 Amenity Fee Agreement. 

 

 

 

 



Granby Ranch Metropolitan District 

February 11, 2021 - Agenda 

Page 3 

 

 

 

 

V. POST EXECUTIVE SESSION – RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION 

 

A. Update & Recommendations from Litigation Subcommittee (Directors Girard & O’Flaherty) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

B. Potential Legal Actions to be considered by Board 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

VI. ADJOURNMENT:  

 

 The next regular Board Meeting will be held on May 14, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. 



 

 1 

 

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

GRANBY RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

HELD 

JANUARY 15, 2021 

 

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Granby Ranch 

Metropolitan District (“GRMD”) was held on Friday January 15, 2021 at 6 

p.m. via Zoom. 

 

ATTENDANCE: Directors in attendance via Zoom were: 

   Matt Girard; President  

   Fran Mejer; Secretary/Treasurer 

Timothy Archie; Asst. Secretary 

Glenn O’Flaherty; Asst. Secretary 

          

   Also, in Attendance via Zoom were: 

Joel Meggers; Community Resource Services of Colorado  

Alan Pogue; Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C. 

Alicia Garcia; Norton & Smith Law Firm as Special Counsel 

Nick Raible; Town Appointed Representative of the Granby Ranch Board 

of Directors  

Other members of the Public 

 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

 

A. Call to Order – Director Girard noted that a quorum of the Board was present, and 

the meeting was called to order at approximately 6:05 p.m.   

 

It was noted that public comment would be heard throughout the meeting via the 

Zoom “chat” tool or via email to Attorney Alan Pogue at apogue@isp-law.com.  It 

was also noted that the meeting packet was available on the District’s website at 

Granbyranchmd.com. 

 

B. Approval of Agenda – Director Girard recommended that the agenda be amended to 

include an agenda item for public comment between items C & D.  Upon motion duly 

made by Director Girard, seconded by Director O’Flaherty, and upon vote, 

unanimously carried, the Board approved the Amended Agenda.  

 

C. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Disclosure Matters - Attorney 

Pogue confirmed prior to the meeting that conflict of interest disclosures, if any, were 

filed for each Board member no later than 72 hours before the meeting with the 

Secretary of State and the Board.  Prior to the meeting, each director confirmed the 

contents of any written disclosure previously made, stating the fact and summary 

nature of any matters as required under Colorado law to permit official action to be 

taken at the meeting.  Each Director also confirmed prior to the meeting that nothing 

appeared on the agenda for which conflict of interest disclosures would be required to 

mailto:apogue@isp-law.com


 

 2 

 

be filed.  Director O’Flaherty disclosed that his wife is a Trustee for the town of 

Granby. 

 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT:  

 

 Director Girard asked if there was anyone from the public that wanted to speak to 

please do so at this time.   

 

 Colleen Hannon provided an update that the 3 applicants to the Headwaters Metro 

District Board appeared before town hall and requested that the town give 

Headwaters a 30-day notice upon the end of which they would consider the 

appointment to the board of 3 homeowner candidates.  

 

 John Gillogley added that he’s been doing research on the statutes associated with 

appointments to Headwaters or any district board and has uncovered that they can 

only have purchase options agreements that make electors eligible to the extent that 

there are vacancies on the board. He would like to request support to cover the fees to 

retain counsel to serve notice to the Headwaters board in the form of a demand letter 

stating that the three eligible electors be appointed, and no others be considered. He 

also mentioned that if this can be accomplished in a timely manner, then it is likely 

that 3 Granby Ranch homeowners will end up on the Headwaters board. 

 

Director Girard thanked them for their efforts and public comments and that the 

district will be following up on their items at the next regular board meeting. 

 

E. Minutes – Director Girard mentioned the revisions that were made to the draft 

minutes and recommended that the board approve the minutes with the recommended 

changes. Upon motion duly made by Director O’Flaherty, seconded by Director 

Girard, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the November 13, 

2020 Regular Meeting Minutes, as presented. 

 

 

II. LEGAL ITEMS: 

 

ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION –Upon motion duly made by Director Girard, 

seconded by Director Archie and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adjourned 

into executive session at 6:20 p.m., pursuant to 24–6–402-4-(b), C.R.S., for the purpose 

of receiving legal advice from Counsel related to the below subject matters.   

Furthermore, pursuant to 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S., no record will be kept of those 

portions of the executive session that, in the opinion of the District's counsel, constitutes 

privileged attorney-client communication pursuant to 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. 

 

Discuss issues related to the Headwaters MD – GRH Lease Purchase Agreement 

with Special litigation counsel. 

 

Members of the public, Mr. Raible, were excused from Executive Session. 

 



 

 3 

 

 Upon motion by Director Girard, seconded by Director Conrad and, upon vote, 

unanimously carried, the Board reconvened in regular session at 7:45 p.m. 

 

Director Girard made a motion to form a litigation subcommittee, consisting of Director 

O’Flaherty and himself, as it relates to the assertion by GPGH that the Lease-Purchase 

and Amenity Fee agreements that were purportedly terminated due to the recent 

foreclosure on the property, and to work with both GRMD’s legal counsel Alan Pogue 

and special counsel Norton & Smith, to pursue all available legal options related to this 

matter.  This subcommittee will then report back to the full GRMD board at our next 

regularly scheduled meeting on February 11, 2021 at 10am.  Upon motion duly made by 

Director Girard, seconded by Director O’Flaherty, and upon vote, unanimously carried, 

the Board approved the motion.  

 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT - There being no additional business, the meeting was adjourned at 8 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

    Respectfully submitted by, 

 

 

 

 

    ____________________________________ 

    Secretary for the meeting 



System : 11/ 9/ 2020 1: 38: 45 PM
User Date : 11/ 9/ 2020

Granby Ranch Metro District
VENDORCHECKREGISTER REPORT

Payables Management

Page: 1
User ID: kaley

Ranges:
Check Number First
Vendor ID
Vendor Name

From: To: From:
Check Date 11/ 13/ 2020
Checkbook ID First

To:
11/ 13/ 2020Last

First
First

Last Last
Last

Sorted By: Check Number

* Voided Checks

Check Number Vendor ID Vendor Check Name Audit Trail CodeCheck Date Checkbook ID Amount

02049
02050
02051

11/ 13/ 2020 1ST BANK
11/ 13/ 2020 1ST BANK
11/ 13/ 2020 1ST BANK

CMN Colorado Mountain News Media
Community Resource Services
Icenogle Seaver Pogue

PMCHK00000020
PMCHK00000020
PMCHK00000020

$38.91
$1, 050.00

$234.95

CRS
ICENOGLE

Total Checks : 3 Total Amount of Checks: $1, 323.86
============= =====

RATIFY



Order Confirmation

Ad OrderNumber Customer PavorCustomer PONumber
0000635109 GRANBY RANCH METRO DISTRK GRANBY RANCH METRO DISTRK

SalesRep, CustomerAccount PavorAccount
1095676

OrderedBv
jeritynn.medlna 1095676 RhondaBilek

OrderTaker CustomerAddress
7995EAST PRENTICEAVENUE.S
GREENWOODVILLAGE CO80111 USA

PavorAddress CustomerFax
jerilynn.medina 7995EASTPRENTICEAVENUE.S

GREENWOODVILLAGE CO80111USA
3037790348
CustomerEMail

OrderSource
ljacoby@crsofcolorado.com

E-mail CustomerPhone PavorPhone
3033814960 3033814960 SpecialPricing

TearSheets Proofs Blind BoxAffidavits PromoTVpe Materials
0 0 0

InvoiceText
Noticeof Budget

Ad OrderNotes
rbilek@cr80fccdorado.com

NetAmount TaxAmount TotalAmount PaymentMethod
$38.91 Billed-lnvoiced

PaymentAmount AmountDue
$38.91 $0.00 $0.00 38.91



Ad Number
0000635109-01

Ad Type

CMN Legal Line
Production Method Production Notes
AdBooker

External Ad Number Ad Attributes Ad Released Pick UP
No

Ad Size Color

1 X 69 li

WYSIWYG Content

GRANBY RANCH METROPOUTAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OFREGULAR MEETING AND

NOTICE ASTOPROPOSED2021BUDGET
ANDNOTICE ASTOPROPOSED AMENDMENT

TO 2020 BUDGET

November 13,2020

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Di-rectors (the ‘BoartH of the GRANBY RANCH
METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (the DtetricO Tow
of Granby,County of Grand,State of Colorado,win
holda regular meeting (the'Meeting') at 10:00 AM
on November 13, for the purpose of conducting
such business as may come before the Board. In
light of the COVID-19 epidemic andrelated Execu-
tive Order D-2020-123 Amending and Extending
Executive Order D-2Q20-091 (Safer at Home and
in the Vast,Great Outdoors) Weed by Governor
Pols on June 30.2020, the District requests that
members of the public join and participate In the
Board meeting via telephone andfor video confer-
ence.The telephone conference may be joined by
dialing +1 (312) 626-6799, Meeting ID: 550 005
0704. The audoMdeo conference may be|otned
usinghigh speed Internet connection to:
http*̂ /roonua/VS500056704.

FURTHER,NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN that apro-
posed budge) has been submitted to the District for
the ensuing year of 2021. A copy of (he proposed
budget has been Ned in (he office of Community
Resource Servicesol Colorado,7995East Prentice
Avenue,Ste 103E,Greenwood Vilage, CO, where
the same Is open for pubic inspection.Such pro-posed budget wil be considered at the meeting of
the District to be held at 10«) AM on November
13,2020.Any interested elector within the District
may inspect the proposed budget and fie or regrs-

any objections at any time prior to the final adop-
tion of the 2021 budget

FURTHER,NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN that apro-
posed amended budget has been stixnitted
District (or the fiscal veer ol2020.A copy ol thepro-
posed amended budget has been tiedin the office
of Community Resource Services of Colorado,
where the sameIs open for pubfic inspection.Such
proposed amended budget wil be considered at
the meeting of the Ofstrict to be held at 10:00 AM
onNovember 13, 2020. Any Interested elector with-
in (he District may inspect the proposed
and file or register any objections at anyI
to the final adoption of the 2020
amendment

ter

to the

budget
time prior

budget

Themeeting is open to the pubfic.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OFDIRECTORS
GRANBY RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

^Community Resource Services of Colorado,

PublishIn;MiddlePark Times
PublishOn:Thursday,November 12.2020(one
limeonly)
0000635109

Run Data Product Placement Rate Sched Cst Dlsc /Prem Color SubtotalPickup

11/12/2020 CMN Online Regional A
11/12/2020 CMN Middle Park Times

LEGALS CMN
LEGALS CMN

$0.00 per Inch
$6.07 per Inch

$0.00 $0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00 $0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$34.91$34.91 $0.00



COMMUNITY RESOURCE SERVICES OF COLORADO
7995 E. Prentice Avenue, Suite 103E

Greenwood Village, CO O 80111

*

s

GranbyRanchMetropolitanDistrict
7995E. PrenticeAvenue, Suite103E
GreenwoodVillage, CO 80111

October31, 2020

October31, 2020

MatterNo. 68-1
GENERALSERVICES

$770.00
0.00

$770.00Total NewCharges

MatterNo. 68-2
FINANCIAL SERVICES

$280.00
0.00

$280.00Total NewCharges

MatterNo. 68-3
ELECTIONSERVICES

$0.00
0.00

Total NewCharges $0.00

ClientTotals
$1,050.00

0.00

Total NewCharges $1,050.00



COMMUNITY RESOURCE SERVICES OF COLORADO
7995 E. Prentice Avenue, Suite 103E

Greenwood Village, CO O 80111

GranbyRanchMetropolitanDistrict
7995E. PrenticeAvenue, Suite103E
GreenwoodVillage, CO 80111

November2, 2020
68-1

MatterNo. 68-1
GENERALSERVICES
Bill No. 6165

Fees: Hours

10/01/20 LJ Reviewof correspondencefrom Townof Granby
to GPGranbyHoldings, LLC andupdatethe
draftAgendafor theNovembermeeting. Travel
andmeetwith DirectorGirardto signchecks.
Reviewinsurancerenewaldocsandtransmitfor
processing.

$87.500.5

10/06/20 KB File maintenance 0.1 No charge

10/07/20 CollectpreliminaryAV from GrandCounty, save
to filing andtransmitto theaccoutantfor
preparationof thebudget.

LJ $17.500.1

10/13/20 Reviewandincorporaterevisionsinto thedraft
2021Budgetandtransmitto theBoard.
Transmitto webmasterthe2018BondLimited
OfferingMemorandumfor posting.

LJ $105.000.6

10/13/20 drafting2021budgetresolutionKJB 0.2 No charge

10/14/20 LJ Respondto DirectorGirardregardingbudget
matters.Attemptto confirmwith SolVistathe
expectedpaymentto GranbyRanchMD for
2020.

$52.500.3

10/14/20 KB Scanandsavedocuments 0.3 No charge

10/15/20 LJ Reviewandtransmitto theBoardfor approval
theSeptemberpayables. Continuedwork on the
draftbudgetscreatinganoption1 andanoption
2 - transmitto theBoard.

$210.001.2



MatterNo. 68-1
GENERALSERVICES

November2, 2020
Page2

10/16/20 LJ Respondanddiscusswith DirectorMejerBudget
andInsurancematters. Directstaff regarding
invoiceprocessinghavingreceivedapproval
from aquorumof theBoard.

$105.000.6

10/19/20 UpdatetheNovember13, 2020draftAgenda
with D.A. Davidsonpresentationitem. Final
reviewof Octoberpayableprior to checkrun.

LJ $35.000.2

10/20/20 LJ CoordinatetheNovember13, 2020Board
MeetingandupdatetheAgenda. Schedulewith
DirectorGirardthesigningof Octoberpayables.
Discusswith Wilson InsuranceDirector
O'Flaherty's requestfor insurancecoverage
updatesandinformation.

$87.500.5

10/23/20 KB File maintenance 0.1 No charge

10/28/20 Travelto DirectorGirardfor monthlycheck
signing.

LJ $70.000.4

Hours:
Total fees:

5.1
$770.00



COMMUNITY RESOURCE SERVICES OF COLORADO
7995 E. Prentice Avenue, Suite 103E

Greenwood Village, CO O 80111

GranbyRanchMetropolitanDistrict
7995E. PrenticeAvenue, Suite103E
GreenwoodVillage, CO 80111

November2, 2020
68-2

MatterNo. 68-2
FINANCIAL SERVICES
Bill No. 6109

Fees: Hours

10/06/20 Scanandsavechecks. Mail checks.KB 0.4 No charge

10/13/20 2021proposedbudgetJMB $175.001.0

10/19/20 Phonecall with vendorregardingstatementKB 0.1 No charge

10/19/20 ProcesspayablesKB 0.5 No charge

10/19/20 ReviewpayablesJMB $17.500.1

Processpayables. Print checksandsavebackup.10/20/20 KB 0.7 No charge

10/23/20 ContinuingDisclosureto UMBJMB 0.5 $87.50

Hours:
Total fees:

3.3
$280.00



ICENOGLE SEAVER POGUE

October 31, 2020
18812

Granby Ranch Metropolitan District
c/o CRS of Colorado , LLC
7995 E Prentice Avenue , Ste 103E
Greenwood Village , CO 80111

Statement No.
Account No. 1309

Previous Balance Fees Expenses Advances Payments Balance

1309-0000000
-568.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -$568.000.00

1309-0008000 MEETINGS
547.50 0.00 $446.000.00 0.00 -101.50

1309-0009000 ELECTIONS
99.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00-99.00

1309-0024000 ANNUAL FILINGS
0.00 0.95 $0.950.00 0.00 0.00

1309-2000000 GENERAL
1,603.50 0.00234.00 0.00 -1,481.50 $356.00

0.95 0.00 -1,682.001,682.00 234.00 $234.95

4725 South Monaco Street, Suite 360 | Denver , Colorado 80237 | 303.867.3000 | www.isp -law.com



ICENOGLE SEAVER POGUE

October 31, 2020
18812

Granby Ranch Metropolitan District
c/o CRS of Colorado, LLC
7995 E Prentice Avenue, Ste 103E
Greenwood Village, CO 80111

Statement No.
Account No. 1309

Previous Balance -$568.00

Credit Balance -$568.00

Account No:
Statement No:

1309-0008000
18812

MEETINGS

Previous Balance $547.50

Payments

Total Payments Thru 11/06/2020 -101.50

$446.00Balance Due

Account No:
Statement No:

1309-0009000
18812

ELECTIONS

Previous Balance $99.00

Payments

Total Payments Thru 11/06/2020 -99.00

Balance Due $0.00

Account No:
Statement No:

1309-0024000
18812

ANNUAL FILINGS

Expenses

10/31/2020 Postage

Total Expenses

0.95

0.95

4725 South Monaco Street, Suite 360 | Denver , Colorado 80237 | 303.867.3000 | www.isp -law.com



October 31, 2020
18812

1309.0024000
Page: 2

Statement No.:
Account No.:Granby Ranch Metropolitan District

Total Current Work 0.95

Balance Due $0.95

Account No:
Statement No:

1309-2000000
18812

GENERAL

Fees

Hours
10/15/2020 ACW Transmit completed 2019 Audit to Town Manager as required by 20919

Annual Report

ADP Conference Krob re assignment of road surety bonds ; correspond with
Girard re same
For Current Services Rendered

0.40 88.00

10/20/2020
0.40 146.00

0.80 234.00

Total Current Work 234.00

Previous Balance $1,603.50

Payments

Total Payments Thru 11/06/2020 -1,481.50

Balance Due $356.00

Total Balance Due $234.95



�������������������������	�
���
������	���������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
�������������������������	�
���
������	������������������������������������������������������������������� �!�"���#�����$�%�!�$�&�����!���'���(�!�������!���#���(�����������������������������������������������������������������'�������)���*����

�����������*��������������������������

���������������������������������+�������������������������������������������������������������(�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+���������������������������������(����
�$�������)���"�,�������������+�������������������������������������������������������������-�������������������������������������������������������������$�������)�������������������	�
���
������	�������������������	�
���
������	
� �����.�������'�������������+�������������������������������������������������������������-�������������������������������������������������������������$�������)�������)���'�������+���������������������������������-������
� �����.�������"�������������+�������������������������������������������������������������-������

�����������.���/���������$�������)���"�,��������

�0��� �����.���.���$�������)��

�$�������)���"�,��������������������������� �����.�������'����������������� �����.�������$�������)���"���������������������������������$�������)���������������$�������)�������)���'���������������,�.�������(�������*���$���.�������������������������������,����
�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1 

� ����5�� ���$�������������������������������$�������,�������������������,���������������3�������������������	�
���
������	�����	���(���/���"�&�����������������������$�%�&���������	�����������������������4�5�6�2�	��7��
 � ����5�����'�$ �!�"�#���-�!�����������������'�����������*�����������3�������������,�������������������������	�
���
������	�����	���(���/���"�&�����������������������$�%�&���������	�����������������������4�	�6�2���5�7�� 

� ��� �5���������"�!�����'�"�����������������������������*���9���"�������������������������������������������	�
���
������	�����	���(���/���"�&�����������������������$�%�&���������	�����������������������4�	�6�	�5�5�7�� 
��� ��5�5���"�#���(�#�"���������������������"�������������:�����������������7�$�7���������������������������	�
���
������	�����	���(���/���"�&�����������������������$�%�&���������	���������������������������4�����;�7�5� 
��� ��5�;�������������������������������������<���������*���������������������������������������������������	�
���
������	�����	���(���/���"�&�����������������������$�%�&���������	���������������������������4�������7�8�;

�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1�1
�(�������*���$�������)�������������������5���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������(�������*���������,���������=���$�������)�����������������������������4�8�6�;���8�7���;

�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>�>

RATIFY


































